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From: official information
Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 09:44
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Response - LGOIMA 21167 -  - Plan change 5 / Peacocks Structure Plan/ 

Section 32 report

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your official information request dated 14 May 2021 – Section 32 Report for the Peacocks 
Structure Plan. 

Your request: 

Good afternoon, Could you please provide the section 32 report for the Peacocks Structure Plan. 

Our Response: 

The S 32 report which you have asked for is currently a work in progress. 

We are therefore refusing your request under 

- S 17(e) of the LGOIMA on the basis that the information you have requested does not exist, and; 

- S 7(2)(f)(i) of LGOIMA withholding is necessary to maintain effective conduct of public affairs. 

However, please be aware that this report will be publicly notified as part of the plan change which is 
anticipated to be in August 2021. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 11:11 am 
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To:  
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA 21167 -  - Plan change 5 / Peacocks Structure Plan/ Section 32 report 
 
Kia Ora, 
  
I write to acknowledge your information request of Friday 14 May 2021 as below. 
  
Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will 
be informed of the outcome.  
  
The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our 
decision on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable, 
and no later than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later 
than Monday 14 June 2021. 
 
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

 Like us on Facebook      Follow us on Twitter 
 

 
 

From: >  
Sent: Friday, 14 May 2021 1:31 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Plan change 5 / Peacocks Structure Plan/ Section 32 report 
 

Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.  
sophospsmartba nnere nd  
Good afternoon, Could you please provide the section 32 report for the Peacocks Structure Plan. Thanks 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 

 
  

PO Box 22  Hamilton  NZ 
Office 07 849 7800  
A/Hrs Ph  Email:  
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The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for 
the addressee.  Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and 
may be unlawful.  If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email 
or printing and distributing it to any other parties.  Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any 
effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system. 
 




